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MSA-5MSA 
Board	Agenda	Item	#	 Agenda	#	III B	
Date:	 12/05/2019	
To:	 Magnolia	Board	of	Directors	
From:	 Alfredo	Rubalcava,	CEO	&	Superintendent	
Staff	Lead:	 Brad	Plonka,	Principal	of	MSA	5	

RE:	
Approval	of	Using	Reserves	to	purchase	New	History	
Textbooks	

Proposed	Board	Motion	
● I	move	that	the	board	to	approve	MSA-5	the	use	of	the	reserves	for	an	unforeseen

expense	of	needing	6th	-	8th-grade	History	textbooks.

Background	
● History/Social	Science	Textbooks:	MSA-5	has	used	the	same	History	textbooks

since	2008.		Due	to	an	unexpected	growth	of	enrollment,	250	Budgeted	and	282
enrolled,	plus	the	continued	deterioration	of	the	current	textbooks,	MSA-5	needs	to
replace	the	current	textbooks	to	accommodate	all	students	to	have	a	textbook	at
home,	a	class	set,	and	extras	in	the	Learning	Center.

Budget	Implications	
● MSA	5	has	already	budgeted	$25,000	for	textbooks	and	$24,485.70	has	already	been

utilized.		MSA-5	would	need	approximately	$32,000	to	cover	the	expense	for	middle
school	History	textbooks.

● Ending	Fund	Balance	per	2018-19	Unaudited	Actuals	is	$1,782,008.



	
	
	
	



	
	


